## Hunter High School Community Council minutes Oct 18, 2022 4:30 pm Hunter High School Media Center

Attendance - members: Ryan Oaks, Roxanne Ohran, Maria Garcia, Chrissy Breeze, Brenda Shamo, Julianne Hamblin, Craig Peterson, Esther Olschewski, Christie Rasmussen, Karen Bates, and Courtney Carsey. Excused: Lissa Wolf, Andrew Schafer, Cliff Chase Others attending: Brett Joos

Current LAND trust balance: \$57,442.85

Minutes from September 27, 2022 were approved with a few changes to attendance and FAFSA date changed to Oct 20.

Craig Peterson was voted in as a parent member of the council and it was voted to have 9 parent members.

Ryan Oaks - principal report. There is one week left in 1st quarter and we want students to get everything turned in. A concern was brought up about no response from teachers when a parent email is sent. If a teacher is not responding CC a counselor and/or the principal on the email and they will make sure it receives attention. Also it was brought up that if there are any medical,physical, or mental health concerns - please let the counselor know so they can help you with resources and informing teachers of special circumstances.

We received field trip reviews/comments which helped us see the impact some of the grants are having. We would like to see some of these reviews and comments attached to the minutes to share with others.

Granite District Student Bill of Rights & Responsibilities: This was presented and we discussed the importance of better access. It would be nice to have it posted in more classrooms and made more official on school letterhead and posted on the school website. A question was presented as to the definition of "updated regularly". The principal said this should be weekly. Also some teachers have deadlines for reassessments, but there can be personal exceptions made many times - please talk with a teacher and ask!

Safe Technology and Digital Citizenship: There were some concerns presented about iBoss (the district filtering software) letting some things through and being overly protective of other things. If there are any concerns we need to contact <a href="webfilter@graniteschools.org">webfilter@graniteschools.org</a> and report. If we keep sending requests to block or allow they will feel the pressure to update or improve. Also a concern was brought up about a student being accused/blamed for the bad content that came up - the admin will work to make sure this doesn't happen. A suggestion was brought up to have occasional notifications pop up when students log in to their chromebooks to help teach digital citizenship. Teachers can have this so we are wondering if students can too. We would

also like an email sent home to parents with ideas of what to talk to your kids about and resources. Occasional announcements with reminders would be appreciated too.

Counseling center info: Course selection - Brett Joos shared that January 18th and 19th feeder junior highs will be presented with info for course selection for next year. January 19th will be an evening for 9th graders to come to the high school (6-7:30 pm). January 24th and 25th the counselors will be going to history classes and cards will need to be returned Feb 1-3. Also January 26th will be the GTI open house. They will also be doing CCRP (College and Career Readiness Plan) meetings in the next few months with students (Nov - Freshman, Dec - Sophomore, and March - Juniors). The Juniors free ACT will be March 7th.

District community council meeting will be November 29th at 6 PM at Hunter High. We will need a representative for that.

Meeting adjourned 5:30 pm Next meeting November 21th at 4:30 PM